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July 26, 2024

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Request for extension of time to file response to petition
United States of America v. Brent Brewbaker
S. Ct. No. 23-1365

Dear Honorable Harris:

I am counsel for the respondent in this case. Petitioner filed their petition for a writ of
certiorari on June 28, 2024. According to the online docket and pursuant to Rule 15.3 of the Rules
of the Supreme Court of the United States, a response in currently due on August 1,2024. Pursuant
to Rule 30.4, respondent respectfully requests that the time for filing a response be extended by 30
days, to and including September 3, 2024.

This is respondent’s first request for an extension of time to file a response. Good cause
exists for the requested extension. The additional time sought in this request is because of the press
of other client business leading up to and immediately following the current deadline including
multiple court hearings and counsel’s pre-scheduled travel obligations. Additional time is also
needed, if a brief in opposition is authorized, to permit its preparation and printing. An extension
of time would better enable preparation of a response that would be most helpful to the Court.

Accordingly, respondent respectfully requests that the time for filing a response to the
petition for writ of certiorari be extended 30 days, to and including September 3, 2024.



Cc:

Sincerely,
CHESHIRE PARKER SCHNEIDER, PLLC
/s/ Elliot S. Abrams

Elliot S. Abrams
Counsel for Brent Brewbaker

Elizabeth B. Prelogar, Counsel of Record for Petitioner
Solicitor General

Room 5616, Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, DC 20530-0001
SupremeCtBriefs@USDOJ.gov



